Capsule Summary

SM-598

St. Michael's R.C. Church

Ridge

Public 1929

St. Michael's R.C. Church was initially started in Scotland, Maryiand as a mission of St.
Ignatius Church (SM-15) near St. Inigoes. By 1823 this mission church had grown to a
congregation of 320 parishioners. The first substantiai church facility was dedicated in 1881 by
Archbishop James Cardinai Gibbons. In only seven years, this sanctuary was pulied down and
replaced by another church at the crossroads of Tali Pine (later Ridge, Maryiand) under the
direction of Father John BeGaffney. In 1919, the Archiepiscopal See of Baitimore under the
direction of Archbishop Gibbons purchased 30 acres cailed "Tail Pine” from Charies and Mary J.
Wood and soon after constructed an elementary school, convent, high school, and church. The
current, modestly Romanesque-styie church sanctuary was constructed at this focation in 1929
under the direction of Father Gregory G. Kuehne, S.J.

The building is significant not only as a symboi of the iongstanding Catholic presence in
the community of Ridge, but aiso for its architecture. The exterior appearance of the church is
modestly distinguished by its semi-circuiar arch, stained giass windows, its cornice brackets, and a
prominent, projecting front steeple pierced by a doubie door entry with an elliptical transom on the
first floor and a Pailadian window that lights a second fioor galiery. The interior, however,
features the most extensive and competent use of pressed metai yet documented in ail of Southemn
Maryland. While other examples of pressed metal interiors exist in churches such as St. Paul's
U.M. Church (SM-274), as well as dwellings such as the Bushwood Post Office (SM-608), the
interior of St. Michael's reflects the fuil fledged acceptance of pressed metai as a fire resistant,
sanitary, permanent, and economical alternative to piaseer. Used on the walls, ceiling, and
staircase to the galiery, the pressed metal patterns vary from fleur-de-iis and iaurelis to coffers and
rosettes. The extensive use of coffers on the coved ceiling provides a especially dramatic visual
effect. Today, the church retains a high degree of structural and decorative integrity and was

recentiy renovated--the interior receiving a new coat of white paint.




SM-598, St. Michael's Catholic Church
St. Mary's County
Maryland Comprehensive State Historic Preservation Data

Historic Context
Geographic Organization: Western Shore
Chronologicial/Developmental Period: Industrial Urban Dominance, 1870-1930
Historic Period Theme: Architecture
Religion
Resource Type
Category: Building
Historic Environment: Village
Historic Function and Use: Church

Known Design Source: None




Survey No. SM-508

MARYLAND INVENTORY CF

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust ISTORIC PFORIETIES
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ mo
1. Name {indicate preferred name)
historic St. Michael's Catholic Church
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 15650 Three Notch Road ____not for publication
city, town Ridge ____vicinity of congressional district 1
state Maryland county St. Mary's County ™71, B-1, P-198
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—__ district —___ public _X occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
_X building(s) X __private —__unoccupied —___ commercial ____park
—__ structure —both __work in progress — educational ___ private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment —x__ religious
_ object ____in process _._yes: restricted —__government ____ scientific
— being considered _X yes: unrestricted ____industrial —__ transportation
_X not applicable __ no ___ military ___ other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name St. Michael's Catholic Cturch

street & number telephone no.: 301-872-4321

city, town Ridge state and zip code M 20680
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. St. Mary's County Courthouse liber 18
street & number folio 110
city, town Ieonardtown state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state __ county ____local

_epository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. 598

Condition Check one Check one

—X_excellent —___deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_ original site

—good —_ruins _X altered — moved date of move
— fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Contributing Resource Count: 1

St. Michael's Roman Catholic Church is situated just east of Route 235 and behind St.
Michael's Catholic School in Ridge, Maryland. Oriented on an east/west axis, the church is
situated on a relatively flat lot. The building is bounded to the west by a large parking lot, to the
south by a convent, to the east by a cemetery, and to the north by the church rectory.

Constructed in 1929, the modestly Romanesque style St. Michael's Church is a large one
story, frame, three bay, gable front building with a rectangular plan and a one story rear addition.
The masonry foundation (most likely concrete block) supports exterior walls that are sheathed with
cedar shingles attached to the frame with wire nails. The roof is covered with asphalt shingles.

The west gable end or primary elevation is dominated by a steeple that is situated on a
square shaped projecting entrance that forms the vestibule and the base for a four-part steeple. The
entry, approached via five concrete steps, consists of a paired set of modern vinyl doors with an
elliptical fanlight that is decorated with stained glass. A white band of trim marks the boundary
between the first and second sections of the steeple (as well as the other sections). The second
section of the steeple is pierced by a Palladian window that consists of a central, one-over-one,
double hung sash window flanked by fixed sidelights with an elliptical fanlight overhead. All of
the glazing for this window is stained glass. The third section of the tower features a louvered
opening for ventilation. A steep, pyramidal shaped roof forms the fourth section. The projecting
vestibule entrance is flanked on either side by a semicircular arch, stained glass window that
features one movable sash. The gable end of the church's main block is further emphasized by a
pair of comice returns--the returns decorated with cyma recta moldings.

The south elevation of the vestibule is pierced by one stained glass window with a
semicircular arch. The main block of the church is pierced by six stained glass windows--each
featuring a semicircular arch. Between the fourth and fifth window is a square shaped projection
(confessional) with a low hipped roof and no doors or windows. The cornice of the main block
consists of an enclosed frieze, a soffit of beaded matchstick, and a series of brackets that feature
reeding and flower motifs. A one story wing (sacristy) with a low roof pitch extends from the east
side of the main block. It is pierced by a modern door and a one-over-one, double-hung sash
window. A small portico with an open bed pediment with a segmental arch bed is supported by
two turned porch posts and two, turned, engaged posts.

The east elevation consists of the gable ends of the rear wing and the main block. The rear
wing is pierced by three, modern, one-over-one, double hung sash windows with double glazing.
A four-light-over-three-panel door is located to the northern end of the wing. The main block is
pierced by two quarter arch, stained glass windows. At the juncture of the main block and wing is
a brick chimney flue.

The north elevation consists of the side of the main block and wing. The wing is pierced
by a single one-over-one window. The main block is pierced by six, semicircular arch, stained
glass windows. Like the south elevation, a square shaped projection (for the confessional) with a
low hipped roof and no doors or windows extends from the building. The cornice is also
identically constructed on this elevation. The base of the steeple (projecting vestibule) is pierced by
one stained glass window with a semicircular arch.
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8. Significance Survey No.S+598

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___ prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture _X_ religion
— 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law — science
_ 1500-1599 ____ agricuiture —___economics —- literature — sculpture
__1600-1699 _* _ architecture ___ education —__ military ___social/
—1700-1799 ___ art —engineering —— music humanitarian
—1800-1899 ___ commerce —exploration/settiement __ philosophy — theater
X 1900 ____ communications _ industry — politics/government ___ transportation
—_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A __ B xC _ D
and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G

Level of Significance: _ national _x state x local
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

St. Michael's Church was initially started in Scotland, Maryland as a mission of St.
Ignatius Church (SM-15) near St. Inigoes. By 1823 this mission church had grown to a
congregation of 320 parishoners. The first substantial church was dedicated in 1881 by
Archbishop Gibbons. In only seven years, this sanctuary was pulled down and replaced by
another church at the crossroads of Tall Pine (later Ridge, Maryland) under the direction of Father
John BeGaffney. In 1919, the Archiepiscopal See of Baltimore purchased 30 acres called "Tall
Pine" from Charles and Mary J. Wood and soon after constructed an elementary school, convent,
high school, and church. The current, modestly Romanesque-style church sanctuary was
constructed at this location in 1929 under the direction of Father Gregory G. Kuehne, S.J.

The building is significant not only as a symbol of the longstanding Catholic presence in
the community of Ridge, but also for its architecture. The exterior appearance of the church is
modestly distinguished by its semi-circular arch, stained glass windows, its cornice brackets, and a
prominent, projecting front steeple pierced by a double door entry with an elliptical transom on the
first floor and a Palladian window that lights a second floor gallery. The interior, however,
features the most extensive and competent use of pressed metal yet documented in all of Southern
Maryland. While other examples of pressed metal interiors exist in churches such as St. Paul's
U.M. Church (SM-274), as well as dwellings such as the Bushwood Post Office (SM-608), the
interior of St. Michael's reflects the full fledged acceptance of pressed metal as a fire resistant,
sanitary, permanent, and economical alternative to plaster. Used on the walls, ceiling, and
staircase to the gallery, the pressed metal patterns vary from fleur-de-lis and laurels to coffers and
rosettes. The extensive use of coffers on the coved ceiling provides a especially dramatic visual
effect. Today, the church retains a high degree of structural and decorative integrity and was
recently renovated--the interior receiving a new coat of white paint.
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9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. 91598

Vertical Files, St. Mary's County Historical Society. Churches—Catholic.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 18.38 acres
Quadrangle name __Point Lookout Quadrangle scale _1: 24 000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Same as per deed description.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Kirk E. Ranzetta, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization St, Mary's County Dept. of Planning & Zoning date  November, 1997
street & number 22740 Washington Street telephone 3014754662
city ortown  Leonardtown state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

return to: Maryland Historical T DHCP/DHCD
Shaw House 100 COMMUNITY PLACE
21 State Cj CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023
Annapo , Maryland 21401 514-7600
3 269-2438

PS-2746



SM-598, St. Michael's Roman Catholic Church
St. Mary's County
Description 7.1

The entire interior of St. Michael's features an extremely elaborate and dramatic use of
pressed tin. The interior walls, from the baseboard up, are ornamented with pressed tin that
features a variety of decorative motifs. Most of the walls feature fleur-de-lis, rosettes, and
garlands. The barrel-vaulted ceiling, supported by a series of projecting tin covered braces,
exhibits a series of coffers or ornamental recessed panels. The plan of the church consists of an
entrance vestibule, central nave with a pair of flanking aisles, a confessional on each side aisle, an
altar, and a segregated sacristy. Two pairs of doors with semicircular stained glass fanlights flank
the centrally located crucifixion on the wall behind the altar. The two doors closest to the
crucifixion permit direct access between the altar and sacristy, while the two furthest doors permit
access between the sacristy and the side aisles. The altar is situated on a platform one step higher
than the rest of the sanctuary. While open to the congregation, the altar is separated by a railing
with turned balusters. Climbing up the west wall of the church’s interior is an open string stair to a
small gallery that lies directly above the vestibule. The gallary features a segmental arch pediment
supported by a series of square columns. Each of the confessionals, located on the north and
south side aisles, consists of a central door for the priest that is flanked on either side by curtains
that cover rooms for the penitents.




SM-598, St. Michael's R.C. Church
St. Mary's County
8.1 Significance

Chain-of-Title
(All deeds are located at the Land Records Office, St. Mary's County Courthouse, Leonardtown,
Maryland unless otherwise noted.)

Reference: Liber EBA 18, Folio 110

Grantee: James Cardinal Gibbons, Archbishop of Baltimore, Archiepiscopal See of Baltimore
Grantor: Charles and Mary J. Wood

Date: Apnl 17, 1919

Notes: The deed notes the transfer of 30 acres called "Tall Pine.”

Reference: Liber EBA 18, Folio 110
Grantee: Charles and Mary J. Wood
Grantor: Samuel and Louisa C. Mumford
Date: March 27, 1919

Reference: Liber EBA 12, Folio 251
Grantee: Samuel and Louisa C. Mumford
Grantor: Lawrence P. and Mary C. Williams
Date: January 9, 1914

Reference: Liber EBA 12, Folio 215

Grantee: Lawrence P. Williams

Grantor: Alexander Beal, guardian for Lucy Dunbar Tippett and J. Virginia Tippett minor children
of Lewis M. and Myrtle B. Tippett

Date: December31, 1913

Reference: Liber JIG 4, Folio 311

Grantee: Louis M. Tippett

Grantor: Robert C. Combs, trustee to Louis M. Tippett

Date: April 29, 1897

Notes: The deed notes that the sale was ordered by the circuit court of equity as a result of the case
between Joseph E. McKay v. Corine Milburn. The property is called "Tall Pine" and contains 30
acres. The chain-of-title is interrupted.
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